
Monadnock Regional School District & SAU #93 
Joint Meeting of the School Board and Budget Committee Agenda 

May 20, 2025 
                               ZOOM  (7:00 PM) 

                        Meeting ID: 841 2331 3370             Passcode:  699940               Phone: +1 646 931 3860   
                    The public is encouraged to attend MRSD Board meetings.  

 Comments are welcome during the ‘Public Comments’ portions of the agenda.  
 

“We collaborate not just to teach, but also to engage and educate every student in our district in an environment that is 
challenging, caring, and safe, while fostering lifelong learning.” 

 
1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER 7:00 

a. Budget Committee Roll Call 
b. School Board Roll Call 

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS (15 minutes) 
3. MATTERS FOR JOINT MEETING INFORMATION & DISCUSSION 

a. Elementary Renovations Project Update 
b. CIP for SAU & MRMHS Campus 
c. 2026/27 Budget Calendar 
d. Staffing Update 
e. MESSA Contract Overview 

4. MATTERS THAT REQUIRE BUDGET COMMITTEE ACTION 
a. Approval Of April Meeting Minutes 
b. Financial Reports Q&A 
c. Budget Committee Adjourn 

5. MATTERS THAT REQUIRE BOARD ACTION 
a. * Approve the Consent Agenda (May 6 Minutes, Manifest, Transfers) 

6. SETTING NEXT MEETING’S AGENDA 
a. June 3, 2025 

i. 2025/26 Board Goals & Superintendent Goals 
ii. Report Card Overview 

iii. Unaffiliated Salaries & Wages 
iv. Summer Hiring & Accounts Payable 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS (15 minutes) 
8. NON-PUBLIC SESSIONS under RSA 91-A:3. II 

a. Additional non-public sessions, TBD as required 
9. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

https://mrsd-org.zoom.us/j/84123313370?pwd=Wyb1al69ZD4X4JHUUffuEu8PmDgSHN.1
https://mrsd-org.zoom.us/j/84123313370?pwd=Wyb1al69ZD4X4JHUUffuEu8PmDgSHN.1
https://mrsd-org.zoom.us/j/84123313370?pwd=Wyb1al69ZD4X4JHUUffuEu8PmDgSHN.1


SINGLE DISTRICT SCHOOL ADMINISTRATIVE UNITS 

RSA 94-C:3 – Single District School Administrative Units; Exemption. Single district school administrative units shall be considered 
the same as a single school district and shall be exempt from meeting the requirements of this chapter, except that they shall provide 
superintendent services pursuant to RSA 194-C:4 

NONPUBLIC SESSIONS 

RSA 91-A:3– II. Only the following matters shall be considered or acted upon in nonpublic session: 

(a) The dismissal, promotion, or compensation of any public employee or the disciplining of such employee, or the investigation of 
any charges against him or her, unless the employee affected (1) has a right to a meeting and (2) requests that the meeting be open, in 
which case the request shall be granted. 

(b) The hiring of any person as a public employee. 

(c) Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely adversely affect the reputation of any person, other than a member of the 
public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting. 

(d) Consideration of the acquisition, sale, or lease of real or personal property which, if discussed in public, would likely benefit a 
party or parties whose interests are adverse to those of the general community. 

(e) Consideration or negotiation of pending claims or litigation which has been threatened in writing or filed by or against the 
public body or any subdivision thereof, or by or against any member thereof because of his or her membership in such public body, 
until the claim or litigation has been fully adjudicated or otherwise settled. 

(i) Consideration of matters relating to the preparation for and the carrying out of emergency functions, including training to carry 
out such functions, developed by local or state safety officials that are directly intended to thwart a deliberate act that is intended to 
result in widespread or severe damage to property or widespread injury or loss of life. 

(j) Consideration of confidential, commercial, or financial information that is exempt from public disclosure under RSA 91-A:5, 
IV in an adjudicative proceeding pursuant to RSA 541 or RSA 541-A. 

(k) Consideration by a school board of entering into a student or pupil tuition contract authorized by RSA 194 or RSA 195-A, 

(l) Consideration of legal advice provided by legal counsel, either in writing or orally, to one or more members of the public body, 
even where legal counsel is not present. 
 

CALENDAR OF UPCOMING MRSD MEETINGS:  
 
5/20/2025 Community Relations Committee 6:00 pm  SAU Conference Room 
 

   5/20/2025  
Joint Meeting of the School Board & Budget Committee 

7:00 pm MRMHS Library 
 
5/28/2025 Education Committee   6:00 pm  SAU Conference Room 
6/3/2025 MRSD/SAU 93 School Board  7:00 pm  MRMHS Library 
6/10/2025 Policy Committee   7:00 pm  SAU Conference Room 
 
Meetings will be in person for all Board & Committee Members. The public is encouraged & welcome to attend either in 
person or through Zoom. Public comments are welcome in person during the ‘Public Comments’ portions of the agenda.   
 
** Please note: All Committee Meeting dates, times, and locations are posted in the SAU 93 Reception Lobby, on the MRSD 
website calendar, and in the schools and towns of MRSD. In the event of a snow day, the school board meeting will be planned 
for the following school day.** 



                Monadnock Regional School District 
                                Budget Committee Meeting Minutes     

    April 22, 2025 (Not Yet Approved) 
                          MRMHS Library, Swanzey, NH 
 
Budget Committee Members Present: Ed Sheldon, Wayne Lechlider, Sarah Burgess, Nancy 
Carlson, Steven Sawyer, Anne Marie Osheyack, Robert Audette, Jon Hoden, and Jack Gettens. 
Absent: Betty Tatro, liaison for the School Board, Doug Bersaw, Bruce Murphy and Unassigned 
from Roxbury and Fitzwilliam. 
 
Also Present: J.Morin, Business Administrator. 
 
1. Call the Meeting to Order: E. Sheldon called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
E.Sheldon informed the committee that Virginia Doerpholz has resigned as a Budget Committee 
Member.  
2. Public Comments: There were no public comments. 
3. Approval of the March 25, 2025 Budget Committee Meeting Minutes:  MOTION: J. 
Hoden  MOVED to approve the March 25, 2025 Budget Committee Meeting Minutes as 
presented. SECOND: A.M.Osheyack VOTE: Unanimous for those present. Motion passes.  
4. Administration Reports: 
 a. Monthly Financial Report: J. Morin sent the reports to the committee for review 
and any questions. She said that the district is in very good shape regarding the budget for the 
end of the year. She explained that she will be asking for the last requisitions on the first Friday 
in May. J. Morin explained that the district is over in Special Education which is due to 
contracted services. We did have a heavy hitter move out of the district in the amount of 
$350,000. She mentioned that the Director of Student Services is retiring at the end of the school 
year.  
 b. Transfers: J.Morin explained that there was a transfer at the most recent Board 
Meeting. She said there was a transfer for a long-term substitute at Emerson from the healthcare 
line due to staffing changes.  

c Staffing: J.Morin said that the district is not tracking the vacancies for this year. 
People are leaving every week. She felt there were about 11 vacancies.  
5. Report Cadence: 
 a. Review and discussion of information we want to see and timings and 
 Decision and direction for Administration: E. Sheldon explained that the committee 
will work to lay out what reports and how often they would like them from the administration. E. 
Sheldon felt that the line by line detailed report may not be necessary. A report for under or over 
budget. A. M. Osheyack commented that the report may not be necessary every month. J.Morin 
explained that you do see that in the transfers each month. W.Lechlider commented that the 
committee has the budget and should not put this on J. Morin. The committee gets the line item 
and monthly reports. There are transfers and we should not lay this responsibility on J. Morin. J. 
Hoden said that is fair. W. Lechlider said the committee has the budget and the administration 
has to stay within those lines. N. Carlson commented that the reports and transfers are presented 



and that is the information. J. Gettens would agree the detail is there but he has questions. He 
would like a detailed report in excel. He said with the excel document he can redo it and share it 
with the committee. J. Gettens would like to see an annual revenue report. The committee 
discussed EFA and Charter Schools taking funding from the Public School Systems. The 
committee would like a report on proficiency. A. M. Osheyack said the committee needs to look 
at other measures of achievement. J. Hoden asked why students opt out of the test. A.M. 
Osheyack said that the SAT is a measure but some colleges are not looking at the SAT scores. So 
the students do not care if they take it. B. Audette said we need to have information to discuss 
with taxpayers. E.Sheldon commented that we want to understand proficiency increases. To 
listen to the report from the administration. J. Hoden wants to know who is opting out. S.Sawyer 
commented that there are many reasons to opt out such as anxiety. W. Lechlider asked if anyone 
remembers paras in the 1970s. The committee came up with the following reports that they 
would like to request from the administration: 1. Monthly Expense Report, Transfers and 
Vacancy Summary. 2. Quarterly Full Detail Excel (questions to J. Morin prior to the meeting). 3. 
Annual Report on Revenue breakdown in the budget. 4. Quarterly Out of District Placement, 
placement site and amount of each student. 5. September, Trust Fund Report. 6. January, June, 
September Expenditure Report. A.M.Osheyack said to be mindful that people do not read what 
they get. Is it doable and feasible? The administration has a full-time job. J.Gettens asked when 
the administration and the Board will ask for recommendations on the contract and the budget. It 
was suggested in September. MOTION: J.Hoden MOVED to move forward with the structure 
of the reports from the administration as discussed tonight. SECOND: A.M.Osheyack. VOTE: 
Unanimous for those present. Motion passes.  
6. Superintendent Comments: J.Rathbun is not present tonight. 
7. School Board Liaison Report: B. Tatro is not present tonight.  
8. Chairperson’s Comments: E.Sheldon explained in June the committee will start the 
agenda around the Structure Reports.  
9. Next Meeting’s Agenda: The next meeting is on May 20, 2025, Joint Meeting with 
the Board.  
10. Public Comments: The committee asked about the renovations to the schools. J. Morin 
gave an update on the 4 elementary schools which are being worked on, on time and on budget. 
She attends weekly meetings with K. Barker, J. Morin, T. Breen and Hutter. There are no 
concerns with the tariffs at this time. We are using American Steel and American products when 
we can. Everything is looking good. The softball field is being used and still needs a little more 
work. It was never intended to be in the final condition. Still within the contingency plan. The 
Troy School work should begin in June and there are weekly meetings at Gilsum. A.M. 
Osheyack leaves the meeting.  
11. Motion to adjourn: MOTION: W.Lechlider  MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 8:33 
PM. SECOND: J. Hoden. VOTE: Unanimous for those present. Motion passes.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Laura L. Aivaliotis 
MRSD Recording Secretary 

























































FY25

MONADNOCK REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

Last Year Period Revised Budget Reported Period Encumbrances Amount Remaining Percent Remaining

Account Number / Description 7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025 7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025

00 MONADNOCK REGIONAL MIDDLE-HIGH SCH $9,051,021.18 $9,559,998.00 $7,356,220.61 $1,611,481.57 $592,295.82 6.20%

01 MT CAESAR ELEMENTARY SCHOOL $3,496,521.84 $3,745,612.00 $3,011,207.76 $674,051.56 $60,352.68 1.61%

02 CUTLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL $3,387,186.23 $3,543,732.00 $2,798,208.82 $595,745.45 $149,777.73 4.23%

03 TROY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL $2,244,408.64 $2,456,503.00 $1,900,837.97 $395,397.72 $160,267.31 6.52%

04 GEORGE EMERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL $2,508,068.19 $2,508,877.00 $1,968,006.81 $455,899.45 $84,970.74 3.39%

06 GILSUM STEAM ACADEMY $858,943.29 $1,023,586.00 $771,589.13 $166,951.59 $85,045.28 8.31%

09 DISTRICT ACCOUNTS $10,840,269.68 $12,170,684.00 $9,843,997.18 $2,184,143.40 $142,543.42 1.17%

40 SAU BUILDING $1,622,707.65 $1,845,389.00 $1,499,572.49 $268,320.54 $77,495.97 4.20%

41 WILCOX BUILDING $14,111.97 $15,700.00 $7,980.93 $2,672.30 $5,046.77 32.15%

GRAND TOTAL $34,023,238.67 $36,870,081.00 $29,157,621.70 $6,354,663.58 $1,357,795.72 3.68%

MRSD MONTHLY EXPENSE REPORT

5/8/2025  Page 1 of 1



May 7, 2025 School Board Meeting 
Budget Transfer 

 
Budget Transfers 
 

1. Requested by:  Taylene Givetz, Gilsum Principal 
FROM:   01.1100.51100.06.00000 Gilsum Regular Inst Salaries  $10,000.00 
TO:     01.1126.57370.06.00000 Gilsum Replacement Furniture/Fixt $10,000.00 
◆ Amount: $10,000 
◆ Reason: Transfer funds from vacant teaching position to purchase chairs for 2 

classrooms and a couple of tables 
 

2. Requested by:  Janel Morin, Business Administrator 
FROM:   01.1100.52110.06.00000 Gilsum Regular Inst Health Ins $15,100.00 
TO:     01.1200.52110.06.00000 Gilsum Spec Ed Health Ins  $15,100.00 
◆ Amount: $15,100 
◆ Reason: Transfer funds from Gilsum Regular Inst health ins vacant teaching 

position to Special Ed health insurance due to changes in position 
 

3. Requested by:  Greg Pickering, MRMHS Principal 
FROM:   01.2490.53300.00.00000 MRMHS SRO Reimb   $13,200.00 
   01.1113.57370.00.00000 MRMHS Science Repl Equip  $  2,200.00 
   01.2190.51100.00.00000 MRMHS Summer School Sal  $     600.00 
TO:     01.1126.57370.00.00000 MRMHS Replacement Equip  $16,000.00 
◆ Amount: $16,000 
◆ Reason: Transfer funds from vacant SRO, Science Repl Equip and Summer 

School to MRMHS Replacement Equipment to purchase furniture for a 
classroom, science seats and a bookcase for the English Department 

 
4. Requested by:  Catherine Woods, Director of Student Services 

FROM:   01.1200.55690.09.00000 Special Ed OOD Private Tuition $10,000.00 
TO:     01.1200.56430.09.00000 Special Ed Info Access Fees  $10,000.00 
◆ Amount: $10,000 
◆ Reason: Transfer funds from Special Ed Private Tuition to Special Ed Info Access 

Fees to cover costs of new Medicaid Billing program 
 

5. Requested by:  Janel Morin, Business Administrator 
FROM:   01.1100.52110.00.00000 MRMHS Regular Inst Health Ins $55,000.00 
   01.1100.52220.00.00000 MRMHS Regular Inst Fica  $15,000.00 
TO:     01.1200.53050.09.00000 Special Ed Related Svcs  $70,000.00 
◆ Amount: $70,000 
◆ Reason: Transfer funds from MRMHS Regular Inst Health Ins and Fica from 

vacant positions to cover additional costs in OOD Related Svcs 
 

6. Requested by:  Janel Morin, Business Administrator 
FROM:   01.2490.53300.00.00000 MRMHS SRO Reimb   $10,000.00 
TO:     01.2329.56100.40.00093 SAU Building Supplies  $10,000.00 
◆ Amount: $10,000 
◆ Reason: Transfer funds from SRO to SAU for new fire rated Personnel cabinets 



1 

                Monadnock Regional School District (MRSD) 
     School Board Meeting Minutes 

                                              May 6, 2025 (Not Yet Approved) 
                            Monadnock Regional Middle/High School, Swanzey, NH 
 
School Board Members Present: Betty Tatro, Kristen Noonan, Edmond LaPlante, Rachel 
Vogt, Eric Stanley, Hannah Blood, Cheryl McDaniel-Thomas, Brian Bohannon, Gina Carraro 
and Jeff Cesaitis. Absent: Jennifer Strimbeck, Scott Peters and Lisa Steadman.  
 
Administration Present: J. Rathbun, Superintendent and J. Morin, Business Administrator.  
  
1. CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER at 7:00 PM: K.Noonan called the meeting to order.  
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments.  
3. #celebrate MRSD:  

a. J. Rathbun explained that the 6th graders from all of the district schools are at the 
Annual Ecology School this week.   

b. J. Morin informed the Board that Gavin Lombara has broken the school record in the 
Indoor 55-meter Dash 6.70 FAT, Outdoor 100-meter Dash 11.17 FAT and the Outdoor 300-
meter Hurdles 38.87 FAT. Congratulations Gavin.  
4. MATTERS FOR INFORMATION & DISCUSSION:   
 a. Annual State of Special Education Report: C. Woods presented the Annual State of 
Special Education to the Board. She explained that there are 344 special education students but 
this number will change daily. Students that are out of district are placed there because they 
cannot safely be educated in the district. There are 24 OOD students, 2 are court appointed. 
Some of the students are in Charter Schools and the district is responsible for the costs of special 
education and related services. She presented a 6-year history on the number of OOD students. 
This year is one of the largest. When C. Woods came to the district and there were a number of 
compliance issues. Today there is a big improvement. She reviewed the PAGS with the Board. 
Indicator 11-Timeliness of Evaluations. Since 2015-2016 the percentages have increased in some 
years to perfection at 100%. C.Woods reviewed the overall Special Ed. Program and the staff in 
place since she has arrived. She is proposing the NECC Partner Program Proposal for Tier III 
Autism. She explained the program description and the admission criteria. There will be room at 
the Emerson School for this program. The hope is to have 3 of the OOD placement students 
come back to the district. The goal is to educate the students closer to home. C. Woods will be 
retiring at the end of the year. B. Bohannon commented that he appreciates the leadership of C. 
Woods and moving forward in the interest of students. J. Rathbun agreed with B. Bohannon. 
Since day one C. Woods has been a mentor. The administration and staff look at her for 
guidance. The NECC Partner Program is a gradual way to get the student back in the regular ed 
classrooms. There will be only a certain number of students and it will be a cost neutral situation. 
The students will be grades K-2 and 3-6. The kids will be here to socialize with their neighbors. 
The district will see a decrease in related services, transportation and private tuition. We are very 



2 

excited to bring the kids back to the district. C. Woods was asked and explained the different 
levels of autism and what help is available to the students.  

b. Policies for 1st Read: 
 i. AC-Non-Discrimination, Equal Opportunity Employment & Anti-

Discrimination Plan: 
 ii. ACF-Food and Nutrition Services: Anti-Discrimination & Civil 

Rights Complaints: K. Noonan presented the 2 policies for a first read. She explained that the 
Policy Committee had just updated both of the policies but executive orders had made changes.  

c. Overview of Updated Employee Evaluation Process: J. Rathbun presented the 
administration evaluation packet and explained the process to the Board. He is not able to share 
the completed evaluations. The evaluation for the educational leaders has strands of management 
and an educational model. The evaluation model for educators is very difficult. There are 
currently 10 forms and 15 goals. It is impossible. They would like to simplify and have 
measurable goals. Each administrator sat down coming up with goals and self-reflection. The 
goals for each administrator are attached to the standards. There are meetings throughout the 
year to discuss the goals. The most difficult evaluation format is with J. Morin, T. Breen and C. 
Czifrik. The teachers are asking for a new model. L. Spencer and a committee will look at the 
evaluation model. The administration evaluation language comes from Marzano.  The next steps 
are to have an administrative evaluation done this year. The MDEA process will start next year.  

d. June 9th Career Awards & Retirement Celebration: J. Rathbun explained that the 
celebration will be at Pappagallos and everyone is invited. Let L. Sutton know if you are 
planning to attend. If you are planning on attending graduation let L. Sutton know as well.   
 e. Cheshire Career Update: K. Noonan explained that she, R. Vogt and H. Blood had 
attended the CCC Advisory Meeting. They presented the list of programs that are offered. Fall 
Mountain High School also has a program. It was commented that the district has had difficulty 
with the CCC but for the past couple of years there has been a better relationship.  J.Rathbun 
commented that we are an ascending district but would like to offer courses like Welding and be 
a receiving district. It was commented that there is a need to get the word out to the freshmen and 
the sophomores regarding the CCC. R. Vogt would suggest advertising and promoting the CCC 
to the students earlier.   
5.   MATTERS THAT REQUIRE BOARD ACTION 
 a.  Committee Charters & Goals 
  i. Policy: K. Noonan presented the Policy Committee Charter to the Board. 
MOTION: K. Noonan MOVED to accept the Policy Committee Charter as presented by the 
Policy Committee. SECOND: B. Tatro. VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes. K. Noonan 
presented the Policy Committee Goals to the Board. MOTION: J. Cesaitis MOVED to accept 
the Policy Committee Goals as presented. SECOND: K. Noonan. VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. 
Motion passes.  
  ii. CRC: H. Blood presented the CRC Charter to the Board and explained 
that the meetings will be held monthly which is a change and the membership will be updated. 



3 

MOTION: K. Noonan MOVED to accept the CRC Charter as amended. SECOND: B. Tatro. 
VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes. The CRC Goals were presented to the Board. 
MOTION: R. Vogt MOVED to accept the CRC Goals as presented. SECOND: E.Stanley 
VOTE: 8.971/0/0/4.029. Motion passes. (G. Carraro missing from the vote) 
 b.  2025/26 Board Goals: The Board will discuss the Board Goals when S.Peters is in 
attendance.  
 c.  Donation: It was explained that Keene Physical Therapy has closed and they have 
reached out to the district with fitness equipment. J. Morin explained that the donation is worth 
over $8800.00 and needs to come before the Board. MOTION: J.Cesaitis MOVED to accept the 
fitness equipment donation from Keene Physical Therapy. SECOND: E. Stanley. VOTE: 
8.971/0/0/4.029. Motion passes. (G. Carraro missing from the vote) 

d.  Approve the Agenda: 
  i. April 15, 2025 Minutes, Non-Public Minutes, Budget Transfers and 

Manifest: $ 2,650,985.43. MOTION: B. Tatro MOVED to accept the April 15, 2025 Public 
Meeting Minutes and Non-Public Meeting Minutes as presented, to approve the manifest in the 
amount of $ 2,650,985.43 and to approve the following transfers: a request from T. Givetz in the 
amount of $10,000 from the Gilsum Reg. Inst. Salaries  line to the Gilsum Replacement 
Furniture/Fixt line, a request from J. Morin in the amount of $15,100 from the Gilsum Reg. Inst. 
Health Ins. line to the Gilsum Spec. Ed.Health Ins. line, a request from G. Pickering in the 
amount of $16,000 from the MRMHS SRO Reimb. Line, the MRMHS Science Repl. Equip. 
Line and the MRMHS Summer School Sal. line to the MRMHS Replacement Equip. Line, a 
request from C. Woods in the amount of $10,000 from the Spec. Ed. OOD Private Tuition line to 
the Spec. Ed. Info Access Fees line, a request from J. Morin in the amount of $70,000 from the 
MRMHS Reg. Inst. Health Ins. line and the MRMHS Reg. Inst. Fica line to the Special Ed. 
Related Svce line and a request from J. Morin in the amount of $10,000 from the MRMHS SRO 
Reimb. Line to the SAU Building Supplies line. SECOND: B. Tatro VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. 
Motion passes.  
 
6. SETTING NEXT MEETING’S AGENDA: 

a. May 20, 2025 Joint Meeting with Budget Committee 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments. 
 
8. 8:55 PM ENTER INTO NON-PUBLIC SESSION ( c ) : MOTION: J. Cesaitis MOVED to 
enter into Non-Public Session under RSA 91-A:3 II ( c ) Matters which, if discussed in public, 
would likely adversely affect the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public 
body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting: SECOND: H. Blood  VOTE: 
9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes.  
 



4 

9. 9:00 PM ENTER INTO NON-PUBLIC SESSION (b) The hiring of any person as a 
public employee: MOTION: B. Tatro MOVED to enter into Non-Public Session RSA 91-A:3 
II (b) The hiring of any person as a public employee. SECOND:  B. Bohannon VOTE: 
9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes 
 
10. MOTION TO ADJOURN: MOTION: R.Vogt MOVED to adjourn the Board Meeting at 
9:06 PM. SECOND: J. Cesaitis. VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes.  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Laura L. Aivaliotis 

 Recording Secretary    VOTING KEY:Yes/No/Abstain/Absent 



                         Monadnock Regional School District 
  School Board Meeting Minutes 

Non-Public Session  
                                                     May 6, 2025(Not Yet Approved) 
                                       Monadnock Middle/High School Library, Swanzey, NH 

 
Members Present:  Betty Tatro, Kristen Noonan, Brian Bohannon, Rachel Vogt, Edmond 
LaPlante, Hannah Blood, Eric Stanley, Cheryl McDaniel-Thomas, Jeff Cesaitis and Gina 
Carraro. Absent: Lisa Steadman, Scott Peters and Jennifer Strimbeck 
 
Administration Present: J. Rathbun, Superintendent and J. Morin, Business Administrator.  
 
8:55 PM Non-Public Session RSA 91-A:3 II ( c ) Matters which, if discussed in public, 
would likely adversely affect the reputation of any person, other than a member of the 
public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting:  
 
Issue #1: MOTION: H. Blood MOVED to rescind the request of Robin Ciacco to resign in 
December of 2025. She is requesting to resign in June of 2026 instead. SECOND: J. Cesaitis. 
VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes.  
 
Issue #2: Ashley Cavolo will be leaving at the end of the year.  
 
MOTION: B. Tatro MOVED to leave Non-Public Session. SECOND: B.Bohannon VOTE: 
9177/0/0/3.823.  Motion passes.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Laura L. Aivaliotis 
Recording Secretary 



       Monadnock Regional School District 
  School Board Meeting Minutes 

Non-Public Session  
                                        May 6, 2025(Not Yet Approved) 
                           Monadnock Middle/High School Library, Swanzey, NH 

 
Members Present:  Betty Tatro, Kristen Noonan, Edmond LaPlante, Hannah Blood, Rachel 
Vogt, Eric Stanley, Jennifer Strimbeck, Cheryl McDaniel-Thomas, Gina Carraro and Jeff 
Cesaitis. Absent: Lisa Steadman, Jennifer Strimbeck and Scott Peters.  
 
Administration Present: J. Rathbun, Superintendent and J. Morin, Business Administrator.  
 
9:00 PM Non-Public Session RSA 91-A:3 II (b) The hiring of any person as a public 
employee:  
 
Issue #1: J. Rathbun explained that there were 6 candidates for the Director of Student Services 
position. There were 9 members on the selection committee. J. Rathbun is nominating Stephanie 
Betit-Hancock. MOTION: J. Cesaitis MOVED to accept the nomination of Stephanie Betit-
Hancock as the new Director of Student Services presented by the Superintendent. SECOND: H. 
Blood. VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes.  
 
Issue #2: MOTION: B. Tatro MOVED to accept the nomination of Shawn Yager as the 
MRMHS Case Manager. SECOND: H. Blood. VOTE: 9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes.  
 
MOTION: R. Vogt MOVED to leave Non-Public Session. SECOND: J. Cesaitis VOTE: 
9.177/0/0/3.823. Motion passes.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Laura L. Aivaliotis 
Recording Secretary 


	May 20, 2025 Joint SB & BC Agenda
	April 22, 2025 Budget Committee
	05072025 Detail Finance Report_001
	FY25 Monthly Financial Report 05082025
	FinancialStatementsMaster.rpt

	Budget Transfer 5_07_2025 (2)
	_(MRSD)Board May 6, 2025
	May 6, 2025 Non-Public ( c )
	Non-Public May 6, 2025 (b)

